
 

 

 
 
1. MOTI
 
Recomm
 
THAT a C
with Sect
matters: 
 
 2 (b

 
 

2. MOTI
 
 
3. MOM
 
 
4. ADDI
 
 
5. DISC

ACT 
 
 
6. MINU
 
 6.1  
   
Recomm
 
THAT the
 

 
 
7. PUBL

 
7.1  

 

ION TO CON

endation 

Closed Meeti
tion 239 (2) 

b) personal m

ION TO RECO

ENT OF SILE

TIONS TO TH

LOSURE OF

UTES OF PRE

Council M
 

endation 

e minutes of 

Council M

LIC MEETING

REPORT N
Zone Cha
Dean Krop
Part of Lo
2186 Snyd

VENE INTO C

ing of Counc
(b) of the Mu

matters abou

ONVENE IN O

ENCE 

HE AGENDA

F PECUNIAR

EVIOUS MEE

Meeting Minu

the following

Meeting Marc

GS 

NO. DS 2015
nge Applicat
pf / 2308434 

ots 2 and 3, C
der’s Road E

TO
COUN

MON

CLOS
WILM

REGU
C

CLOSED SE

cil be held on
unicipal Act,

ut an identifi

OPEN SESS

A 

RY INTEREST

ETINGS 

tes March 9,

g meeting be

ch 9, 2015. 

5-12 
tion 05/15 
Ontario Ltd.

Concession N
East 

 
OWNSHIP OF
NCIL MEETIN
NDAY, MARC

 
SED COUNC

MOT COMMU
6:15 P.

ULAR COUNC
COUNCIL CHA

7:00 P.

SSION 

n Monday, M
, 2001, for th

able individu

ION 

T UNDER TH

, 2015 

e adopted as

 
North of Sny

F WILMOT 
NG AGENDA
CH 30, 2015

CIL MEETING
UNITY ROOM
M. 
CIL MEETING
AMBERS 
M. 

March 30, 201
he purposes

ual 

HE MUNICIP

s presented:

yder’s Road

A 

G 
M 

G 

15 at 6:15 p.
s of consider

AL CONFLIC

m. in accord
ring the follo

CT OF INTER

dance 
owing 

REST 



Council Meeting Agenda Monday, March 30, 2015 2 

 

Recommendation 
 
THAT Zone Change Application 05/15 made by Dean Kropf / 2308434 Ontario Ltd., affecting Part of 
Lots 2 and 3, Concession North of Snyder’s Road, to allow buildings or structures, not including a 
dwelling unit, to be erected on a lot where the front property line does not abut a public street. 
 
 

7.2  REPORT NO. DS 2015-13 
Zone Change Application 06/15 
Karen Doehn,  
Part of Lots 5 and 6, Concession 2, Block A 
1522B Bethel Road 

 
Recommendation 
 
THAT Zone Change Application 06/15 made by Karen Doehn, affecting Part of Lot 5 and 6, 
Concession 2, Block A, to pass a temporary use by-law to permit a third dwelling for a period of 
eighteen months be approved, subject to the following: 
 

1. THAT the implementing by-law specifically limit occupancy to only two dwellings at any 
time. 

 
 
8. PRESENTATIONS/DELEGATIONS 
 
 8.1  Craig Smith, Risk Manager  

Waterloo Region Municipalities Insurance Pool - Update  
 
 

8.2  Marie Voisin 
Restoration of The Imperial Hotel, New Hamburg 

 
 

8.3.  REPORT NO. CL2015-08 
  Request for Designation of Livingston Presbyterian Church 
    44 Beck Street, Baden 
  Lot 97, Plan 627 
 

Recommendation 
 

THAT the Township of Wilmot indicate its intent to designate the property known as the 
Livingston Presbyterian Church, Baden, being Lot 97, Plan 627, Township of Wilmot, as a property 
of Historical and Architectural Significance under Part IV of the Ontario Heritage Act, R.S. O., 1990 
as amended, for the reasons as contained within Report No. CL2015- 08; and further, 

THAT the Director of Clerk’s Services be authorized to proceed under the Ontario Heritage Act.   

 
8.3.1 Nick Bogaert, Chair  

Marg Rowell, Member - Heritage Wilmot Advisory Committee 
Proposed Designation of Livingston Presbyterian Church, Baden  

 
 
 8.4  Kae Elgie, Architectural Conservancy Ontario, North Waterloo Branch 
   Heritage Conservation 



Council Meeting Agenda Monday, March 30, 2015 3 

 

9. REPORTS 
 

9.1  CAO – no reports 
 
 9.2  CLERKS  
 
   9.2.1 REPORT NO. CL 2015-09 
     Consideration of Engineer’s Report 

For the Zehr Municipal Drain 2015 
Part of Lots 26 and 27, Concession North of Bleams Road 
Township of Wilmot, Region of Waterloo, and 
Lot 1, Concession 1 
Township of Perth East, County of Perth 
Huron Street, New Hamburg 

 
Recommendation 
 
THAT Resolution No’s. 2015-033 and 2015-048 be rescinded, 
 
THAT the Drainage Engineer’s Report dated February 5, 2015 for the Zehr Municipal Drain, for 
improved drainage in Part of lots 26 and 27, Concession North of Bleam’s Road, Township of 
Wilmot, Region of Waterloo, and Lot 1, Concession 1, Township of Perth East, County of Perth be 
adopted;  
 
THAT the Provisional By-law be given first and second reading; and further, 
 
THAT the date for the Court of Revision be scheduled for Monday, April 27, 2015 at 7:00 pm and 
that Mayor L. Armstrong, Councillor M. Murray, Councillor B. Fisher (as an alternate) and a 
representative from the Council of the Township of Perth East be appointed to the Court of 
Revision. 
 
    

9.3  FINANCE  
 
  9.3.1 REPORT NO. FIN 2015-17 

     Award of Contract – Municipal Website Upgrade 
 
Recommendation 
 
THAT eSolutionsGroup Limited (eSolutions) be awarded the contract for the design and 
implementation of a new municipal website, in the amount of $24,982.06 (net of HST Rebate). 
        

 
9.4  PUBLIC WORKS  
 
  9.4.1 REPORT NO. PW-2015-05 
    2014 Summary Water Distribution Report and  

Drinking Water Quality Management System 
 
Recommendation 
 
THAT report PW-2015-05 be received for information purposes. 
 

 
 
 



Council Meeting Agenda Monday, March 30, 2015 4 

 

  9.4.2 REPORT NO. PW-2015-06 
    Gravel Extraction, Crushing and Stockpiling  

 
Recommendation 
 
THAT the quotation received from Joe Kerr Limited to extract, crush and stockpile granular 
material at the Township Pit, in the amount of $58,130.40, net of the HST rebate, be accepted. 
 
 

9.4.3 REPORT NO. PW-2015-07 
Water Supply Access Agreement with the 
Township of Perth East 

 
Recommendation 
 
THAT the Mayor and Director of Clerk’s Services be authorized to execute a Water Supply Access 
Agreement with the Township of Perth East. 
 

   
9.5  DEVELOPMENT SERVICES – no additional reports 
 
 
9.6  FACILITIES AND RECREATION SERVICES – no reports 

 
  
 9.7  FIRE  
 
   9.7.1 REPORT NO. FI 2015-03 
     Award of Tender – Fire Pumper Truck 
 
Recommendation 
 
THAT the tender submitted by Dependable Emergency Vehicles for a Spartan Metro Star-X Cab 
and Chassis Fire Pumper Truck c/w Fire Hose, Appliances and Accessories in the amount of 
$427,123.35, net of the HST rebate be accepted. 
 
     

  9.7.2 REPORT NO. FI 2015-04 
    Award of Contract – Bunker Gear 

 
Recommendation 
 
THAT the quotation submitted by PPE Solutions for the supply and delivery of bunker gear for a 
three-year term, in the amount of $62,240.49, net of the HST rebate be accepted. 
 
 

9.8  CASTLE KILBRIDE – no additional reports 
   
          

10. CORRESPONDENCE 
 
10.1 Robert J. Williams, Integrity Commissioner – Annual Report 2014  

 
Recommendation 
 
THAT Correspondence Item 10.1 be received for information. 



Council Meeting Agenda Monday, March 30, 2015 5 

 

11. BY-LAWS  
 

11.1 By-law No. 2015-18 – By-Law To Authorize The Execution Of An Agreement Regarding 
Water Supply Access For Firefighting Purposes With The Township Of Perth East 

11.2 By-law No. 2015-19 – Zone Change Application 05/15, Dean Kropf / 2308434 Ontario 
Ltd., Part of Lots 2 and 3, Concession North of Snyder’s Road, 2186 Snyder’s Road 
East 

11.3 By-law No. 2015-20 – Zone Change Application 06/15, Karen Doehn, Part of Lots 5 and 
6, Concession 2, Block A, 1522B Bethel Road 

 
Recommendation 
 
THAT By-law Nos. 2015-18, 2015-19 and 2015-20 be read a first, second and third time and finally 
passed in Open Council. 
 
 
 11.4 By-law No. 2015-15 Don Zehr Municipal Drain Provisional By-law 
 
Recommendation 
 
THAT By-law No. 2015-15 be read a first and second time in Open Council. 
 
 
12. NOTICE OF MOTIONS 
 
 
13. QUESTIONS/NEW BUSINESS/ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 
14. BUSINESS ARISING FROM CLOSED SESSION 
 
 
15. CONFIRMATORY BY-LAW 
 

15.1 By-law No. 2015-21 
 
Recommendation 
 
THAT By-law No. 2015-21 to Confirm the Proceedings of Council at its Meeting held on March 30, 
2015 be introduced, read a first, second, and third time and finally passed in Open Council. 
 
 
16. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Recommendation 
 
THAT we do now adjourn to meet again at the call of the Mayor. 



 
TOWNSHIP OF WILMOT 

COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
MONDAY, MARCH 9, 2015 

 
TELEVISED 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

7:00 P.M. 
 
Members Present: Mayor L. Armstrong, Councillors A. Junker, P. Roe, B, Fisher, J. Gerber,  

M. Murray 
 
Staff Present: Director of Clerk’s Services B. McLeod, Deputy Clerk D. Mittelholtz, Director of 

Public Works G. Charbonneau, Director of Facilities and Recreation Services  
S. Nancekivell, Director of Development Services H. O’Krafka, Fire Chief M. Raine, 
Director of Finance R. Tse, Curator/Director of Castle Kilbride T. Loch, Manager of 
Accounting P. Kelly, Planner/EDO A. Martin, Programming Assistant L. Smith 

 
 
1. MOTION TO CONVENE INTO CLOSED SESSION (IF NECESSARY) 
 

 
2. MOTION TO RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION 
 
 
3. MOMENT OF SILENCE 
 
Mayor L. Armstrong welcomed everyone in attendance and thanked Rogers Cable for broadcasting the 
Council Meeting. 
 
 
4. ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
 
5. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST UNDER THE MUNICIPAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

ACT 
 
None disclosed. 
 
 
6. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 
 
 6.1  Council Meeting Minutes February 9, 2015 
    
Resolution No. 2015-028 
 
Moved by: P. Roe                Seconded by: J. Gerber 
 
THAT the minutes of the following meeting be adopted as presented: 
 

Council Meeting February 9, 2015. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
 



Council Meeting Minutes Monday, March 9, 2015 2 

7. PUBLIC MEETINGS 
 
7.1  REPORT NO. DS 2015-08 
  Zone Change Application 03/15 

Tim and Cheryl Wagler 
Part of lot 14, Concession North of Bleam’s Road 
Being Parts 1 and 6, Plan 58R-5602 
1591 Wilmot Centre Road, Wilmot Centre 

 
Resolution No. 2015-029 
 
Moved by:  A. Junker               Seconded by: M. Murray 
 
THAT Zone Change Application 03/15 made by Tim and Cheryl Wagler, affecting Part of Lot 14, 
Concession North of Bleam’s Road, to permit a dwelling unit within an accessory building, be 
approved. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
Mayor Armstrong declared the public meeting open and stated that Council would hear all interested 
parties who wished to speak. He indicated that if the decision of Council is appealed to the Ontario 
Municipal Board, the Board has the power to dismiss an appeal if individuals do not speak at the public 
meeting or make written submissions before the by-law is passed. 
 
Mayor Armstrong stated that persons attending as delegations at this meeting are required to leave their 
names and addresses which will become part of the public record and advised that this information may 
be posted on the Township’s official website. 
 
The Planner/EDO highlighted the report. 
 
Mayor L. Armstrong asked if there were questions of a technical nature from Council.  There were none. 
 
Mayor Armstrong asked if the applicant wished to address Council.  Mr. Wagler did not wish to address 
Council but was available to respond to questions. 
 
Mayor L. Armstrong asked if there were any questions from Council.  There were none. 
 
Mayor L. Armstrong asked twice if anyone else wished to address Council, and in the absence of any 
comments, declared the public meeting to be closed. 
 
 

7.2  REPORT NO. DS 2015-09 
Zone Change Application 04/15 
Jason Droppert 
Part of Lots 5 and 6, Concession South of Erb’s Road 
1601 Erb’s Road 

 
Resolution No. 2015-030 
 
Moved by: M. Murray                Seconded by: J. Gerber 
 
THAT Zone Change Application 04/15 made by Jason Droppert, affecting Part of Lots 5 and 6, 
Concession South of Erb’s Road, to pass a temporary use by-law to permit a second dwelling for 
a period of two years be approved, subject to the following: 
 



Council Meeting Minutes Monday, March 9, 2015 3 

1. THAT the implementing by-law specifically limit occupancy to only one dwelling at any 
time. 

 
CARRIED. 

 
Mayor Armstrong declared the public meeting open and stated that Council would hear all interested 
parties who wished to speak. He indicated that if the decision of Council is appealed to the Ontario 
Municipal Board, the Board has the power to dismiss an appeal if individuals do not speak at the public 
meeting or make written submissions before the by-law is passed. 
 
Mayor Armstrong stated that persons attending as delegations at this meeting are required to leave their 
names and addresses which will become part of the public record and advised that this information may 
be posted on the Township’s official website. 
 
The Planner/EDO highlighted the report. 
 
Mayor L. Armstrong asked if there were questions of a technical nature from Council.  There were none. 
 
Mayor Armstrong asked if the applicant wished to address Council.  Mr. Droppert was not in attendance. 
 
Mayor L. Armstrong asked if there were any questions from Council.  There were none. 
 
Mayor L. Armstrong asked twice if anyone else wished to address Council, and in the absence of any 
comments, declared the public meeting to be closed. 
 
 
8. PRESENTATIONS/DELEGATIONS 
 
 8.1  Grants to Groups Cheque Presentations  
 
Mayor L. Armstrong presented the Grants to Groups cheques to the recipients.  He noted that grants 
provided enhance the neighbourhoods in the community and the Township as a whole. 
 
 

8.2  Jeff Stager, Waterloo Federation of Agriculture  
 

Mr. Stager thanked Council for the opportunity to present at the meeting and congratulated the Members 
on their re-election.  He began his presentation by providing highlights from the Regional Census Bulletin 
on agriculture which is an annual publication of information and statistics for Waterloo Region including 
the Township of Wilmot.  From the publication he noted that the Region has relatively young farmers 
compared to the national average and that there is an increase in the Region for organic farming.  He 
also distributed the publication “Real Dirt on Farming” which contains farming information and some 
interesting bits of trivia such as the myth of cow tipping.   
 
Mr. Stager also advised Council on a new program known as Six by Sixteen where Ontarians are being 
encouraged to know how to make six nutritious meals by the age of sixteen.  This program has been 
initiated to thwart the decline in food literacy that is prevalent in Ontario.  The program is part of the 
National Food Strategy for the Ontario Federation of Agriculture. 
 
Mayor L. Armstrong thanked Mr. Stager for his presentation and for the work done by the Waterloo 
Federation of Agriculture.  He noted the importance of agri-business to the Region of Waterloo and the 
Township. 
 
In response to Councillor B. Fisher, Mr. Stager confirmed that the statistics for numbers of farms in 
Wilmot compared to other local Townships may seem questionable given the geographical size of the 



Council Meeting Minutes Monday, March 9, 2015 4 

townships but that factors such as size and amount of settlement areas, acreage of individual farms and 
the location of the headquarters for a  farming operation would impact the statistics. 

 
 
8.3  Youth Action Council Update 

 
The Programming Assistant thanked Council for providing the Youth Action Council the opportunity to 
provide an update.  The members of the Youth Action Council introduced themselves and took turns in 
presenting to Council highlights from the past year and future direction. 
 
The Members of the Youth Action Council in attendance were Sophia Kinch, Lindsay Dietrich, Jordan 
Pauls, Rachel Steffler, Sarah Ruth-Bye, Colleen Danner, Garner Matthews, Steffie Olheiser, Jake Ziegler 
and Josh Desjardins.  Members who could not attend were Lis Humphrey, Craig Humphrey and Jessica 
Frank. 
 
They began the presentation by showing Council how they have grown and evolved since inception.  The 
new logo was unveiled and they announced that ten new members have joined.  They advised Council on 
their purpose, the recent structural change and who comprises the Executive Committee.  A new sub-
group has been formed called the Jr. Youth Action Council for the youth not yet in high school to begin 
developing their leadership skills and encourage community involvement.  The goals of the Youth Action 
Council, the financial information and next steps were highlighted.  The presentation concluded with the 
introduction of a new initiative called Volunity which connects youth to the organization, agencies, clubs 
and individuals who are in need of volunteers.   
 
The Youth Action Council presenters were Miss. Kinch, Miss. Dietrich, Mr. Pauls, Miss. Steffler, Miss. 
Ruth-Bye, Miss Danner and Mr. Matthews 
 
Councillor A. Junker commended the Youth Action Council for getting involved in their community and for 
providing leadership.  He expressed his support of the Volunity initiative. 
 
Councillor J. Gerber echoed the sentiments of Councillor A. Junker and expressed his appreciation for 
the group’s direction.  He made note of TCP which is a local success story for what a youth group can 
ultimately become. 
 
Mayor L. Armstrong thanked the Youth Action Council for the good work they have been doing. 
 
 
9. REPORTS 
 

9.1  CAO  
 
   9.1.1 REPORT NO. CAO 2015-02 
     2015 Municipal Work Program  
 
Resolution No. 2015-031 
 
Moved by:  A. Junker               Seconded by: M. Murray 
 
THAT the 2015 Municipal Work Program, as per the report dated March 9, 2015, prepared by the 
Chief Administrative Officer, be endorsed. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
The Curator/Director of Castle Kilbride confirmed for Councillor P. Roe that the Cultural Strategic Plan is 
identified within the Castle Kilbride Work Program as item #10 in 2015. 
 



Council Meeting Minutes Monday, March 9, 2015 5 

Councillor J. Gerber added to the comments regarding the Cultural Strategic Plan by stating that at the 
end of 2015 the Cultural Strategic Plans for other comparable municipalities can be evaluated and the 
results of the Recreation Master Plan would be a starting point for the Township’s Cultural Strategic Plan. 
 
In response to Councillor A. Junker, the Director of Public Works advised that staff will be monitoring the 
matter concerning steel beam guardrails.  He noted that when the Township tenders for roadwork that a 
supplier for guardrails is generally not specified. 
 
Councillor J. Gerber inquired as to the status of a “Service Club Fair” which was an item in the Strategic 
Plan with a short or medium timeframe.  Mayor L. Armstrong requested staff to look into the matter. 
 
 
 9.2  CLERKS  
 
   9.2.1 REPORT NO. CL 2015-04 
     Appointment of Engineer 

Petition for Municipal Drainage Works 
Concession South of Snyder’s Road Part Lot 19 
RP58R13951 Parts 2 to 4, 7 and 8 
Nafziger Road, Baden 
Township of Wilmot 

 
Resolution No. 2015-032 
 
Moved by:  A. Junker               Seconded by: P. Roe 
 
THAT R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited of 332 Lorne Avenue East, Stratford be appointed as the 
Engineer relative to the Petition from Dietmar Walch / Nachurs Alpine Solutions Inc. for drainage 
works at Concession South of Snyder’s Road Part Lot 19, RP58R13951 Parts 2 to 4, 7 and 8, 
Nafziger Road, Baden, Township of Wilmot and that the Clerk be authorized to proceed 
accordingly under The Drainage Act. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
The Deputy Clerk highlighted the report. 
 
 

9.2.2 REPORT NO. CL 2015-05 
     Acknowledgment of Engineer’s Report 

For the Zehr Municipal Drain 2015 
Part of lots 26 and 27, Concession North of Bleams Road 
Township of Wilmot, Region of Waterloo, and 
Lot 1, Concession 1 
Township of Perth East, County of Perth 
Huron Street, New Hamburg 

 
Resolution No. 2015-033 
 
Moved by:  M. Murray               Seconded by: B. Fisher 
 
THAT the Drainage Engineer’s Report dated February 5, 2015 for the Zehr Municipal Drain, for 
improved drainage in Part of lots 26 and 27, Concession North of Bleam’s Road, Township of 
Wilmot, Region of Waterloo, and Lot 1, Concession 1, Township of Perth East, County of Perth be 
acknowledged; and further, 
 
THAT the Provisional By-law be given first and second reading; and further, 



Council Meeting Minutes Monday, March 9, 2015 6 

 
THAT the date for the Court of Revision be scheduled for Monday, March 30th, 2015 at 7:00 pm and 
that Mayor L. Armstrong, Councillor J. Gerber, Councillor M. Murray (as an alternate) and a 
representative from the Council of the Township of Perth East be appointed to the Court of 
Revision. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
The Deputy Clerk highlighted the report and advised Council that the Engineer, Bill Dietrich, was available 
to highlight his report. 
 
Mr. Dietrich highlighted the report and summarized the works to be completed. 
 
Mr. Dietrich confirmed for Councillor B. Fisher that the Township portion of the assessment would be for 
the boundary which is shared with the Township of Perth East. 
 
 

9.2.3 REPORT NO. CL 2015-06 
     By-law Enforcement  

Quarterly Activity Report 
October to December 2014 

 
Resolution No. 2015-034 
 
Moved by:  A. Junker               Seconded by: B. Fisher 
 
THAT the Enforcement Activity Report for October 1st to December 31st, 2014 be received for 
information purposes. 
 

 CARRIED. 
 
   

9.3  FINANCE  
 
  9.3.1 REPORT NO. FIN 2015-13 

Honorariums and Expenditures of Council Members and 
Council Appointees for the Year Ended December 31, 2014  

 
Resolution No. 2015-035 
 
Moved by:  M. Murray               Seconded by: P. Roe 
 
THAT Report FIN 2015-13, prepared by the Director of Finance, outlining honorariums and 
expenditures of Council and Council appointees for the 2014 fiscal year, be adopted. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
The Director of Finance highlighted the report. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Council Meeting Minutes Monday, March 9, 2015 7 

9.3.2 REPORT NO. FIN 2015-14 
Treasurer’s Statement – Development Charges Reserve Fund 

 
Resolution No. 2015-036 
 
Moved by:  A. Junker               Seconded by: P. Roe 
 
THAT the Development Charges Statement for the year ended December 31, 2014, prepared by the 
Director of Finance, be received for information purposes. 

   
CARRIED. 

 
The Director of Finance highlighted the report. 
 
 

  9.3.3 REPORT NO. FIN 2015-15 
     Asset Management Software  
 
Resolution No. 2015-037 
 
Moved by:  J. Gerber               Seconded by: P. Roe 
 
THAT Public Sector Digest be awarded the contract to supply, install and maintain Enterprise 
Asset Management Software, in the amount of $86,485.86 (net of HST Rebate). 

        
CARRIED. 

 
The Manager of Accounting highlighted the report. 
 
In response to Councillor B. Fisher, the Manager of Accounting confirmed that the RFP process does not 
disclose the quotes from the bidders but that Public Sector Digest was at the lower end of the spectrum. 
 
 

  9.3.4 REPORT NO. FIN 2015-16 
    Ice Storm Assistance Program Grant Agreement 

 
Resolution No. 2015-038 
 
Moved by: M. Murray                Seconded by: B. Fisher 
 
THAT Finance Report FIN 2015-16, prepared by the Director of Finance, regarding the Ice Storm 
Assistance Program Grant Agreement be received for information purposes; 
 
AND FURTHER, THAT the Mayor and Director of Clerk’s Services be authorized to sign the 
agreement. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
The Director of Finance highlighted the report. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Council Meeting Minutes Monday, March 9, 2015 8 

9.4  PUBLIC WORKS  
 
  9.4.1 REPORT NO. PW-2015-03 
    Grant Street and Williams Street Reconstruction  

 
Resolution No. 2015-039 
 
Moved by:  M. Murray               Seconded by: A. Junker 
 
THAT the tender submitted by Euro-Ex Construction Ltd. for the reconstruction of Grant Street 
and Williams Street in New Hamburg in the amount of $518,595.82, net of the HST rebate, be 
accepted. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
The Director of Public Works highlighted the report. 
 
Councillor J. Gerber expressed his thanks in proceeding with this project as he knows the residents in the 
area are wanting this work completed. 
 
 

9.4.2 REPORT NO. PW-2015-04 
Single Axle Truck Cab and Chassis 
c/w Dump Box, Snowplow, Wing and Attachments 

 
Resolution No. 2015-040 
 
Moved by:  B. Fisher               Seconded by: M. Murray 
 
THAT the tender submitted by Team Truck Centre for a Freightliner Model 114SD Single Axle 
Truck Cab and Chassis c/w Dump Box, Snowplow, Wing and Attachments in the amount of 
$205,555.20, net of the HST rebate, be accepted. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
 

9.5  DEVELOPMENT SERVICES  
 
  9.5.1 REPORT NO. DS 2015-07 
    Modification to Draft Approval – Removal of Holding Zone Provisions 
    Stonecroft Corporation Condominium Plan 30 CDM-01601 

 
Resolution No. 2015-041 
 
Moved by:  B. Fisher               Seconded by: M. Murray 
 

1. THAT the Council of the Corporation of the Township of Wilmot advise the Regional 
Municipality of Waterloo that they have no objections to the following modifications to the 
Draft Plan of Condominium 30 CDM-01601 
 
i) THAT phasing restrictions (comprised of phasing numbers and phasing lines) be 

removed from the Conditions of Draft Approval. 
 
 
 



Council Meeting Minutes Monday, March 9, 2015 9 

2. THAT the remaining holding zone provisions imposed by By-law 2000-10 as they apply to 
the Stonecroft Development, Plan of Condominium 30 CDM-01601, be removed. 

 
CARRIED. 

 
The Director of Development Services highlighted the report. 
 
The Director of Development Services clarified for Councillor B. Fisher that sewage allocation for this 
development has been completed previously.  
 
 

9.5.2 REPORT NO. DS 2015-10 
  Sign By-law Variance  

Werner Kuehlenborg 
Trussler Road / Bleams Road, Mannheim 

 
Resolution No. 2015-042 
 
Moved by:  B. Fisher               Seconded by: M. Murray 
 
THAT a minor variance to Township Sign By-law 2002-35 be approved for the subject property to 
increase the percentage of non-Wilmot based content from 25% to 38% of the billboard, subject to 
the following: 
 

a) THAT, any future advertisement for a business not located in the Township of Wilmot shall 
require approval from Township of Wilmot Council prior to installation; and, 

b) In support of their request, the billboard owner shall provide evidence to the Township of 
Wilmot that the sign face has first been offered to Wilmot based businesses and that in 
considering non Wilmot based businesses, advertising space has been offered to 
comparable Wilmot based businesses. 

 
CARRIED. 

 
The Planner/EDO highlighted the report. 
 
The Planner/EDO, in response to questions from Councillor J. Gerber, advised that staff continues to 
recommend the requirement for billboard approval that it must advertise Wilmot businesses as a test to 
see if the sign is warranted and in the best interest of the Township. 
 
 

9.5.3 REPORT NO. DS2015-11 
  February Building Statistics Summary 

 
Resolution No. 2015-043 
 
Moved by:  P. Roe               Seconded by: M. Murray 
 
THAT the February 2015 Building Statistics Summary be received for information. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Council Meeting Minutes Monday, March 9, 2015 10 

9.6  FACILITIES AND RECREATION SERVICES  
 
   9.6.1 REPORT NO. PRD 2015-02 
     Tender 2015-03, Four Wheel Drive Stake Truck c/w Aluminum Box 
     For Wood Chipping 
 
Resolution No. 2015-044 
 
Moved by:  A. Junker               Seconded by: J. Gerber 
 
THAT Expressway Motors Ltd. Be awarded Tender 2015-03 to supply a new Four Wheel Drive 
Stake Truck c/w Aluminum Box For Wood Chipping, for the bid price of $59,258.00 +HST. 
 

CARRIED.  
 
 
 9.7  FIRE  
 
   9.7.1 REPORT NO. FI 2015-02 
     Fire Service Boundary Agreements 
 
Resolution No. 2015-045 
 
Moved by:  M. Murray               Seconded by: A. Junker 
 
THAT report FI 2015-02, prepared by the Fire Chief and Manager of Accounting, regarding 
Boundary Service Agreements with the Township of Wellesley and the Township of Blandford-
Blenheim be received for information purposes; 
 
AND FURTHER, THAT the Mayor and Director of Clerk’s Services be authorized to sign the 
Boundary Fire Service Agreement with each municipality. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
Councillor P. Roe voiced concerns with the coverage area and fee for service aspects of the agreement 
with the Township of Wellesley.  He suggested that the coverage area should be expanded to be uniform 
across the northern portion of the Township, that the cost associated with the agreement be covered by 
the general levy and that an agreement with the City of Waterloo be discussed for coverage of the 
northeastern portion of the Township. 
 
A lengthy discussion occurred discussing the particulars of how the agreement first came to be, which 
Wellesley station responds to which section covered by the agreement, if other municipalities such as 
Blandford-Blenheim charge a fee for service to their residents for similar agreements, potential future 
amendments to the agreement such as offering the coverage to additional areas and financial impacts for 
covering the cost through the general levy.  
 
The discussion concluded with the direction to staff to report back during the 2016 Budget process on the 
feasibility and process of expanding the coverage area with the Township of Wellesley, the financial 
implications for both fee for service and for funding through the general levy, the method of funding with 
other municipalities and the potential for having a similar agreement with the City of Waterloo for the 
northeastern portion of the Township. 
 
 
 
 
 



Council Meeting Minutes Monday, March 9, 2015 11 

9.8  CASTLE KILBRIDE – no reports 
 
        

10. CORRESPONDENCE 
 
10.1 Grand River Conservation Authority – GRCA Actions, January 2015 
10.2 Grand River Conservation Authority – General Membership Meeting, Friday, January 

23, 2015 
 
Resolution No. 2015-046 
 
Moved by:  M. Murray               Seconded by: P. Roe 
 
THAT Correspondence Items 10.1 and 10.2 be received for information. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
 
11. BY-LAWS  
 

11.1 By-law No. 2015-08 By-law to Authorize the Execution of a Boundary Fire Agreement 
with the Township of Blandford-Blenheim 

11.2 By-law No. 2015-09 By-law to Authorize the Execution of a Boundary Fire Agreement 
with the Township of Wellesley 

11.3 By-law No. 2015-12 Zone Change Application 03/15, Tim and Cheryl Wagler, Part of lot 
14, Concession North of Bleam’s Road, Being Parts 1 and 6, Plan 58R-5602, 1591 
Wilmot Centre Road, Wilmot Centre 

11.4 By-law No. 2015-13 Zone Change Application 04/15, Jason Droppert, Part of Lots 5 and 
6, Concession South of Erb’s Road, 1601 Erb’s Road 

11.5 By-law No. 2015-14 By-law for the Modification to Draft Approval – Removal of Holding 
Zone Provisions, Stonecroft Corporation Condominium Plan 30 CDM-01601 

11.6 By-law No. 2015-16 By-law to Authorize the Execution of an Agreement for Ice Storm 
Funding with the Province of Ontario 

 
Resolution No. 2015-047 
 
Moved by:  J. Gerber               Seconded by: M. Murray 
 
THAT By-law Nos. 2015-08, 2015-09, 2015-12, 2015-13, 2015-14 and 2015-16 be read a first, second 
and third time and finally passed in Open Council. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
 
 11.6 By-law No. 2015-15 Don Zehr Municipal Drain Provisional By-law 
 
Resolution No. 2015-048 
 
Moved by:  M. Murray               Seconded by: P. Roe 
 
THAT By-law No. 2015-15 be read a first and second time in Open Council. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
 
 



Council Meeting Minutes Monday, March 9, 2015 12 

12. NOTICE OF MOTIONS 
 
 
13. QUESTIONS/NEW BUSINESS/ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
13.1 Councillor A. Junker advised Council of the New Dundee Board of Trade pancake breakfast on 

Sunday, March 15 from 11:00 am to 2:00 pm at the New Dundee Community Centre. 
 
13.2 Councillor J. Gerber advised Council that the New Hamburg Huskies Bantam AE are in the 

OMHA Finals and there will be a game on Tuesday, March 10 at the Wilmot Recreation Complex. 
 
 
14. BUSINESS ARISING FROM CLOSED SESSION 
 
 
15. CONFIRMATORY BY-LAW 
 

15.1 By-law No. 2015-017 
 
Resolution No. 2015-049 
 
Moved by:  A. Junker               Seconded by: B. Fisher 
 
THAT By-law No. 2015-017 to Confirm the Proceedings of Council at its Meeting held on March 9, 
2015 be introduced, read a first, second, and third time and finally passed in Open Council. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
 
16. ADJOURNMENT (8:51 P.M.) 
 
Resolution No. 2015-050 
 
Moved by:  P. Roe               Seconded by: A. Junker 
 
THAT we do now adjourn to meet again at the call of the Mayor. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
               Mayor  
 
 
_______________________________  
               Clerk 
 



dawnm
Typewritten Text
7.1







dawnm
Typewritten Text
7.2







3/25/2015

1

COUNCIL 
ORIENTATION

“History and Status of the Pool”

Presented by:

Craig Smith, C.I.P., R.F.
Risk Manager

WATERLOO REGION MUNICIPALITIES
INSURANCE POOL

Brian McEnhill, C.R.M.
Risk & Insurance Analyst

&

WATERLOO REGION MUNICIPALITIES 
INSURANCE POOL

An association of municipalities who
combine their resources for their
common advantage in managing funds
to finance recovery from accidental
loss.

What Is An Insurance Pool?

dawnm
Typewritten Text
8.1



3/25/2015

2

WATERLOO REGION MUNICIPALITIES 
INSURANCE POOL

Our Pool Structure:
• Formed June 1, 1998

• Not a separate legal entity – name 
required for ease of operations

• Group purchase of insurance by all 8 
Municipalities

• Operate under a Subscribers’ 
Agreement which was executed by 
each Council at Pool formation 

C O U N C I L S

O P E R A T I O N A L   S T A F F

Advisory Board
(Area Treasurers and Cambridge’s 

Director of Legal Services)

Insurance Pool
(Operations / Administration)

External Experts
 Adjusting
 Risk Management
 Actuaries
 Insurance Placement
 Legal
 Auditors

City of         City of         City of      Region of        Twp. of          Twp. of     Twp. Of   Twp. of
Kitchener Waterloo  Cambridge   Waterloo  North Dumfries   Wellesley    Wilmot   Woolwich

City of         City of       City of      Region of        Twp. of          Twp. of     Twp. of    Twp. of
Kitchener Waterloo  Cambridge   Waterloo  North Dumfries   Wellesley   Wilmot   Woolwich



3/25/2015

3

The Pool operates out of the City of Kitchener
Reporting to the 

Pool Advisory Board

Risk & Claims 
Analyst

Administrative 
Assistant

Claims 
Investigator 

& Loss Control 
Inspectors

Risk & Claims 
Assistant

Risk Manager

WATERLOO REGION MUNICIPALITIES 
INSURANCE POOL

WATERLOO REGION MUNICIPALITIES 

INSURANCE POOL

Services We Provide:
• INSURANCE PLACEMENT

• RISK MANAGEMENT SERVICES

• CLAIMS 
ADMINISTRATION



3/25/2015

4

INSURANCE PLACEMENT:

• INSURER: Frank Cowan Company Program
(Guarantee Co. of North America)

• RENEWAL DATE: June 1, 2015

• CONSULTANT: Axxima Actuaries and Insurance 
Management Advisors

• AUDITORS: KPMG

WATERLOO REGION MUNICIPALITIES 
INSURANCE POOL

WATERLOO REGION MUNICIPALITIES 
INSURANCE POOL

Local Deductibles

Each Municipality has a Local Claim Deductible 

•Region has a $250,000 deductible

•Cities have a $50,000 deductible

•Large Townships have a $10,000 deductible

•Small Townships have a $5,000 deductible



3/25/2015

5

Local Deductibles

Pooled Risk $500,000 per Claim

WATERLOO REGION MUNICIPALITIES 
INSURANCE POOL

WATERLOO REGION MUNICIPALITIES 
INSURANCE POOL

Casualty 
Insurance Tower:

Self Insured Retention / Local Deductibles

$500,000 ….

$50 M ….

General Liability
Auto Liability
Non-Owned Auto Liability
Errors & Omissions
Crime
Environmental Liability 

$600 M ….

Property Insurance Tower:

Property Insurance
Boiler & Machinery
Electronic Data Processing
Fine Arts



3/25/2015

6

• Stability of pricing

• Broader coverage

• Strategic claims control

• Proactive Risk Management Services

Advantages

WATERLOO REGION MUNICIPALITIES 
INSURANCE POOL

• Lower costs - operating / overhead

• Surplus - unused, pre-funded loss 
reserves

• Investment Income

• Own experience drives cost of risk

Advantages (continued)…

WATERLOO REGION MUNICIPALITIES 
INSURANCE POOL



3/25/2015

7

WATERLOO REGION MUNICIPALITIES 
INSURANCE POOL

History of Pool Operations:

On June 1, 1998 all eight municipalities in 
Waterloo Region joined the Waterloo Region 
Municipalities Insurance Pool. This innovative 
risk-financing venture continues to be a highly 
effective method by which the municipalities 
have enjoyed:

• Pro-active risk management services and 
strategic control of claims

WATERLOO REGION MUNICIPALITIES 
INSURANCE POOL

History of Pool Operations (continued)...

• Stability in insurance pricing. 

(The combined premiums paid by all of the 
municipalities in 1997/98 (Pre-Pool) was 
$4,128,448. Now 17 years later the premium 
levy assessed by the WRMIP in 2014/15 is
$4,977,447. This amount is only a 20% increase 
over the Pre-Pool amount. This represents an 
average increase of 1.2% per year. 



3/25/2015

8

WATERLOO REGION MUNICIPALITIES 
INSURANCE POOL

Status of Pool Operations: 

• The current Levy of $4,977,477 is comprised of Insurance 
premiums; Administration Expenses;  and $2,000,000 for 
pre-funded claims. 

• The Pool is able to earn investment income on the pre-
funded claim reserve of $2,000,000 which off-sets Pool 
expenses (2013/14 - $345,137) (est. 2014/15 - $340,000).

• The pre-funded claim reserve that is not required to pay 
claims remains in the municipalities’ surplus. The 
Unappropriated Surplus as of May 31, 2014 is 
$2,687,974.

WATERLOO REGION MUNICIPALITIES 
INSURANCE POOL

Status of Pool Operations (continued)…

• A strong surplus is required to avoid a retro-assessment 
which would be required if the claim liabilities exceeded 
the claim reserves and insurance coverage available. 

• The Pool’s current surplus of $2,687,974 is estimated to 
be approx. 90% of the actuarial recommended capital 
adequacy to avoid a retro-assessment.

• The Pool has financial strength and budget stability. 



3/25/2015

9

RISK MANAGEMENT SERVICES:RISK MANAGEMENT SERVICES:

Risk Management is the process of making
and carrying out decisions that will minimize
the adverse effects of accidental losses upon
a municipality.

WATERLOO REGION MUNICIPALITIES 
INSURANCE POOL

WATERLOO REGION MUNICIPALITIES 
INSURANCE POOL

Risk Management Services:

1.Program Review
2.Special Event Review
3. Inspection Program
4.Contract Review:

- Tenders
- RFP’s
- Purchase Orders
- Legal Agreements



3/25/2015

10

CLAIMS ADMINISTRATION:CLAIMS ADMINISTRATION:

• Liability claims are the most significant 
concern for municipalities. 

• They result from negligent acts

• They can be unpredictable in
frequency and severity

WATERLOO REGION MUNICIPALITIES 
INSURANCE POOL

Legal Counsel and Adjusting Services assisting 

the Pool with Claims Administration:
• Legal Counsel:

– Madorin, Snyder LLP
– Giffen LLP
– Lee LLP

• Adjusting Services:
– In-House Claims Investigators
– Cunningham Lindsey Canada Ltd.
– Crawford Adjusters Canada Ltd.

WATERLOO REGION MUNICIPALITIES 
INSURANCE POOL



3/25/2015

11

WATERLOO REGION MUNICIPALITIES 
INSURANCE POOL

ADVOCACY BY THE POOL

Joint & Several Liability: a Defendant who 
is held just 1% liable for a Plaintiff’s injuries 
or damages may also have to pay the share 
of any other defendant who cannot afford to 
pay a legal 
judgment.

99%1%

WATERLOO REGION MUNICIPALITIES 
INSURANCE POOL

ADVOCACY BY THE POOL

Steadman Vs. County of Lambton (Jan. 2015)
- Claim was in Nuisance and not Negligence 
What is the difference?

- Brief facts of the case:
Damage to crops / Depreciated value of property
Court awarded $107,352

- Action by OGRA
- Pool’s recommendation
- Support statutory change



3/25/2015

12

WATERLOO REGION MUNICIPALITIES 
INSURANCE POOL



3/26/2015

1

Built in 1872

Building was stained dark red by 1883

dawnm
Typewritten Text

dawnm
Typewritten Text
8.2



3/26/2015

2

Hotel was painted ivory after the third floor was added in 1902

Beautiful historic wallpaper from 1908 ‐1910

Things we found in the Hotel



3/26/2015

3



3/26/2015

4



3/26/2015

5



3/26/2015

6



3/26/2015

7

Hand‐painted walls from 1872 in Lobby



3/26/2015

8

Magnificent Tin Ceiling from 1908 Refurbishment



3/26/2015

9

Hand‐painted Lobby Ceiling from 1872



3/26/2015

10



3/26/2015

11

6  Things we can save:



3/26/2015

12



3/26/2015

13



3/26/2015

14

Artifacts that we Found

Three left boots hidden for good luck



3/26/2015

15

14 ½” Jawbone

Fire Escape



3/26/2015

16

Barrel Slider Used For Rolling Kegs to Basement

Ed Pfoff Barber Sign



3/26/2015

17

Tuesday, January 7, 1908 Toronto Newspaper

We found 3 wells.  This first one was in the original basement



3/26/2015

18

2nd Well was found under the 1970 Kitchen; it was probably from the 1902 addition

3rd well was close to the former horse‐shoe pits



3/26/2015

19

Eddly’s 2013

The Restoration process

Boards are removed from windows on May 14



3/26/2015

20

Asbestos was carefully removed from the old boiler

Abatement of Hazardous materials

Lovely Old Boiler in Basement – 1908 era – filled with Asbestos



3/26/2015

21

Lath and Plaster removed 

Demolished 2‐storey addition [former livery and old kitchen]



3/26/2015

22

Interior of two‐storey addition – Livery ‐ Kitchen

1940s Garage was also removed



3/26/2015

23

1970 concrete block addition was demolished

Interior of 1970s Kitchen Addition



3/26/2015

24

The basement needed a little work.

Excavation began in December for the addition and kitchen



3/26/2015

25

We found some older foundations – this one impacted our elevator plan

We found the grade level and foundation of the former Perkins’s Frosted Foods



3/26/2015

26

A few ‘minor’ things we 
have to fix

#1 101 new windows & new doors 



3/26/2015

27

#2 All window sills have to be replaced due to old age and rot



3/26/2015

28

#3 The 1902 ‐ 2 ½” exterior SAG



3/26/2015

29

The 6” sag on the second floor 

#4  Uncover the Parapet 



3/26/2015

30

The parapet uncovered with original tin cap

Brick detail at the top of the parapet



3/26/2015

31

Bricks on the right were at the top of the two‐storey addition

Replaced parapet bricks and cornice



3/26/2015

32

#5 Clean Bricks: To remove 3 coats of cream paint, we used Peel‐Away.  After 
one application, most of the yellow paint was removed.

After a second application, most of the red stain was removed



3/26/2015

33

After a third application, the original bricks appear.  Note the grout

#6 All the grout had to be removed and reapplied on the original building



3/26/2015

34

#7 We replaced over 7,500 bricks + parapet



3/26/2015

35

#8 A tiny problem emerged with overall lack of structural support  ‐ sistering

Added temporary structural posts in basement



3/26/2015

36

New walls have been poured around perimeter of the original basement

Braced under key areas on the main floor for the 6” sag of the floor



3/26/2015

37

A post was removed for boiler installation in 1908 and never replaced 

Reinforced joists that had been mortised into the beams



3/26/2015

38

We jacked up the 2nd floor in weak areas just over 3” – the floor had sunk 6”

First Floor of the Hotel



3/26/2015

39

Main floor with all the temporary steel posts

Main Floor with 29 steel beams and 13 steel posts



3/26/2015

40

March 30, 2015

Foundations for the addition and kitchen are complete

Brick repair and replacement is done.  Waiting for  April 1



3/26/2015

41

The Imperial  will Contain:

12 elegant one‐bedroom apartments that will maintain the 
grandeur of the early 1900s, with 10’ ceilings, large windows, 
high baseboards, wide trim around the doors and windows.  
Units will contain modern conveniences – such as individual 
furnaces, A/C, water heaters, washer & dryers and other 

appliances.  

Suite sizes vary in size from 875 – 950 sf.
There will be an elevator for their convenience.

An elevator, patio and sunroom have also been included.

A Nano Brewery [smaller than a micro brewery]

A Restaurant/Bar that will offer quality food, 
cocktails and craft beer.

Tenants will have direct access into the restaurant 
Meals can be ordered and delivered to the tenants

2 Retail stores yet to be determined



3/26/2015

42



3/26/2015

43



3/26/2015

44



3/26/2015

45



3/26/2015

46



3/26/2015

47



3/26/2015

48

BLOG :

www.imperialnewhamburg.com



dawnm
Typewritten Text
8.3

















3/25/2015

1

March 30, 2015

Designation of  

Livingston 
Presbyterian 

Church 
44 Beck Street 
Baden, Ontario

Purpose of  tonight’s 
presentation

- Present information about the history of Livingston 
Presbyterian Church

- Summarize important features of the church

- Request that Council initiate steps for the designation 
under Part IV of the Ontario Heritage Act.

dawnm
Typewritten Text
8.3.1



3/25/2015

2



3/25/2015

3



3/25/2015

4



3/25/2015

5



3/25/2015

6



3/25/2015

7

Reasons for designation

- Church meets all three criteria for designation:

• representative of Gothic Revival style (physical value); 

• it was built by James Livingston of Castle Kilbride and 
attended by members of his family and many of his 
employees (historical / associative value); 

• both physically and historically linked to its surroundings 
(contextual value). 

Closing

- Request Council initiate steps for designation under 
Part IV of the Ontario Heritage Act.

- The Heritage Designation should include:

 All four exterior facades of Livingston Presbyterian 
Church. This includes all the elements described 
on each of the facades.

 All stained glass memorial windows including the 
“Burning Bush” window.

 The exterior doors including its original hardware

 The tower and weathervane 



3/25/2015

8

Thank you 



3/26/2015

1

Wilmot Township Council  ‐ Monday March 30, 2015

An introduction 
to 

Architectur
al Conservancy 

Ontario 

North Waterloo 
Region

Kae Elgie, President

Brantford‐Brant County
Chatham‐Kent
Clarington
Cobourg & East 
Northumberland
Collingwood
Credit and Humber 
Watershed
Guelph‐Wellington
Halton Hills

Hamilton Region
Heritage Cambridge
Heritage Meaford
London Region
Muskoka
North Waterloo Region
Peterborough
Port Hope
Provincial Office
Quinte Region
Simcoe County
South Bruce‐Grey
St. Catharines
St. Thomas‐Elgin
Stratford‐Perth County
Toronto
Windsor Region

Architectural Conservancy  
Ontario

Through education and advocacy, 
to encourage the conservation & re‐use 
of structures, districts and landscapes of  
architectural, historic and cultural 
significance, 
to inspire and benefit Ontarians.

• Provincial organization

• 23 affiliated local branches

• Charitable organization 

• Governed by Provincial Council 

• Provincial Office , 10 Adelaide St E, Toronto

dawnm
Typewritten Text
8.4



3/26/2015

2

Architectural Conservancy 
Ontario

80 +1 years of heritage preservation

PreservationWorks!
• ACO  maintains roster of 

restoration architects, 
engineers, lawyers, 
archaeologists, landscape 
architects, historians

• Matches request with 
appropriate professional

• Provides preliminary 
advice on built heritage 
and conservation projects

• Started in 1972
Seaforth Town Hall repairs, 2012, 
guided by PreservationWorks! report



3/26/2015

3

PreservationWorks!
Goderich Lighthouse

• Stone tower built in 1847

• First Canadian coastal light on 
Lake Huron’s shore

• 2003: Town of Goderich bought  
lighthouse and park from 
federal government for $1

• 2007: volunteer “keepers of the 
light” asked for repairs

• PreservationWorks! architect 
evaluated structure

• Led to affordable restoration 
and Ontario Heritage Act 
designation

Find “white knight” partner
• Local landmark commercial‐residential bldg, built 1872‐1873

• Owners applied for demolition permit 2009

• ACO London asked London City Council to designate

• Persuaded Pathways Skill Development to purchase property

• SRAB entered joint‐venture agreement  with PSD to advise, 
via PreservationWorks!  construction trainees learning 
heritage restoration



3/26/2015

4

Find buyer, dismantle and move it

• David Eby arrived 1807 from 
Pennsylvania
• log farmhouse built 1842
• 1980: Zehrs bought land, offered house 
to ACO ‐ NWR if they would remove it
• buyer found, house dismantled and 
photographed, rebuilt near Shelburne

Stop demolition – buy time
ACO Quinte formed  in 1983 
to stop demolition of this 
1817 Loyalist house, turned 
feed mill

ACO Quinte convinced Council to 
deny demolition permit =  time to 
find a sympathetic buyer who  
carefully restored exterior of house



3/26/2015

5

Participate in advisory committees

• 1901 Bracebridge Falls 
Generating Station

• 2010 enlargement and 
upgrade: ACO Muskoka 
participated in 
community consultations

• Stressed importance of 
Canadian Standards & 
Guidelines for the 
Conservation of Historic 
Places

Purchase and restore

• Sheave Tower, built 
1876 for Carlisle flour‐
mill across the road

• Unique method of 
mechanically 
transferring power

• 1994: purchased by 
Heritage Cambridge

• 2000: restored



3/26/2015

6

Fundraise

• 1928 “talkie” Capitol 
Theatre closed in 1980

• ACO Port Hope 
contributed start up 
fund for its adaptive re‐
use as community 
theatre  (200 events/yr)

• Donated funds for 
restoration of the 
“atmospheric” ceiling

Fundraise

Projected clouds move across atmospheric ceiling

Capitol Theatre, Port Hope



3/26/2015

7

Fundraise

• “Tyrcathlen Partners will 
work jointly with ACO 
on restoration techniques 
and to raise funds to 
replicate missing facade 
elements.” 
- Guelph Mercury, March 9 2015

• Agency agreement:  ACO 
will issue tax receipts.

Petrie Building, Guelph

ACO member advocacy
• Owen Sound reporter learned 

Grey County planned to 
demolish & replace 
Chatsworth Bridge; contacted 
ACO

• ACO provincial coordinator 
linked reporter to ACO 
member/bridges expert

• ACO member discovered flaw 
in demolition application

• Local ACO researched heritage 
significance, led delegation to 
County Council

• Council investigated; kept  and 
rehabilitated bridge

Rare 140‐year‐old bridge slated for demolition
By Denis Langlois, Sun Times, Owen Sound
Thursday, July 5, 2012 1:07:03 EDT PM



3/26/2015

8

ACO member advocacy

• 2004: BWDSB plans 
demolition of Wiarton High 
School

• Residents contacted ACO 
South Bruce‐Grey

• PreservationWorks! 
architect prepared report

• ACO branch helped develop 
plan for building, lobbied 
council

• Town bought 1892 school
• Sold to developer for condos
• Character of building 

retained – adaptive re‐use

Wiarton High School, quarried stone 
building with bell tower, built 1892

ACO member advocacy

• Chalmers Presbyterian 
Church built in 1870 for the 
Winterbourne Frees, barred 
from Winterbourne’s older 
Presbyterian Church after 
“the Disruption”.

• Local resident learned 
church was for sale as 
redevelopment property

• Contacted ACO – NWR
• 3 days later, ACO convinced 

Woolwich Township Council 
to designate the building



3/26/2015

9

January – April 2013

• Supervised Community 
Service Learning placement 

for “Practice of Public 
History” student at WLU

• Arranged training from staff 
at Kitchener Heritage, 

Kitchener Public Library, 
Heritage Resources Centre

Architectural Conservancy Ontario – North Waterloo 
Region 

January – April  2013

• WLU student Jessica Foott
researched historical 
significance of 5 properties

• 53 Church Street, Kitchener 
was added to Municipal 
Heritage Register on May 19 
2014

Architectural Conservancy Ontario – North Waterloo 
Region 



3/26/2015

10

• Stress environmental 
benefits of adaptively reusing 
heritage buildings vs. 
building new energy‐efficient 
ones

• 10 – 80 years to overcome 
negative climate impacts of 
demolition and new 
construction, even when it’s 
30% more energy efficient!

Architectural Conservancy Ontario – North Waterloo 
Region 

Education:  Heritage is 
Green talk

Education:  Heritage is 
Green talk

Architectural Conservancy Ontario – North Waterloo 
Region 



3/26/2015

11

Education:  Jane’s Walks

ACO NWR members 
have led Jane’s Walks ‐‐
conversations about 
cities & urban issues  ‐‐
in Waterloo, Elmira, 
Baden, Kitchener

coming up:

May 1‐3, 2015

Architectural Conservancy Ontario – North Waterloo 
Region

Directory of Heritage 
Practitioners

Architectural Conservancy Ontario – North Waterloo 
Region 



3/26/2015

12

Directory of Heritage 
Practitioners

• Excellent Practical 
Guides on 17 topics

• Region of Waterloo 
Heritage Conservation 
Toolbox

• http://www.regionofwaterloo.ca/en/discovering
TheRegion/heritageconservationtoolbox.asp

• Directory on ACO‐NWR 
website

• www.aconwr.ca

Architectural Conservancy Ontario – North Waterloo 
Region 



dawnm
Typewritten Text
9.2.1





dawnm
Typewritten Text
9.3.1







dawnm
Typewritten Text
9.4.1













































dawnm
Typewritten Text
9.4.2





dawnm
Typewritten Text
9.4.3



















dawnm
Typewritten Text
9.7.1





dawnm
Typewritten Text
9.7.2





dawnm
Typewritten Text
10.1



 

 THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF WILMOT 

 BY-LAW NO. 2015-18 

 

 

BY-LAW TO AUTHORIZE THE EXECUTION OF AN 

AGREEMENT REGARDING WATER SUPPLY ACCESS FOR 

FIREFIGHTING PURPOSES WITH THE TOWNSHIP OF PERTH EAST 

AS MORE PARTICULARLY SET FORTH 

IN SCHEDULE "A" ATTACHED 

 

 

WHEREAS the Municipal Council of the Corporation of the Township of 

Wilmot is desirous of entering into an Agreement, a copy of which is attached as Schedule 

"A" to this By-law. 

 

THEREFORE THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF 

THE TOWNSHIP OF WILMOT ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 

 

 

1. That the Agreement attached as Schedule "A" to this By-law be and the same is 

hereby accepted as approved. 

 

 

2. That the Mayor and Clerk are hereby authorized to execute under seal the said 

Agreement and all other documents and papers relating to this transaction. 

 

 

READ a first and second time this 30th day of March, 2015. 
 
READ a third time and finally passed in Open Council this 30th day of March, 2015. 
 

 

 

 

 

__________________________                                                        

Mayor 

 

__________________________                                                        

Clerk   

 

 



 TOWNSHIP OF WILMOT 

 BY-LAW NO. 2015-19 

BY-LAW TO FURTHER AMEND BY-LAW NO. 83-38 OF THE TOWNSHIP OF WILMOT BEING A 

ZONING BY-LAW FOR THE SAID TOWNSHIP OF WILMOT. 

  WHEREAS The Corporation of the Township of Wilmot deems it desirable to 

further amend By-law No. 83-38, being a Zoning By-law for the said Township of Wilmot. 

 NOW THEREFORE THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF 

THE TOWNSHIP OF WILMOT ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 

1. Notwithstanding the provisions of By-law 83-38, as amended, the lands described 

on Schedule "A" and illustrated on Schedule "B" attached to and forming part of this 

by-law, shall be subject to the following regulation: 

a) buildings or structures, not including a dwelling unit, may be erected on the 

subject lands provided access is maintained by way of a right-of-way to a 

municipally maintained public road. 

2. Except as amended by the preceding regulations, the lands described on Schedule 

"A" attached to and forming part of this by-law and shown on Schedule "B" attached 

to and forming part of this by-law, shall be subject to all other applicable regulations 

as set down in By-law No. 83-38, as amended.  

3. This by-law shall come into effect on the final passing thereof by the Council of The 

Corporation of the Township of Wilmot subject to compliance with the provisions of 

The Planning Act, R.S.O., 1990 and amendments thereto. 

READ a first and second time on the 30th day of March, 2015. 

READ a third time and finally passed in Open Council on the 30th day of March, 2015. 

 

       

    MAYOR 

 

       

  CLERK    



SCHEDULE "A" 

 

  ALL AND SINGULAR that certain parcel or tract of land and premises situate, lying 

and being in the Township of Wilmot, in the Regional Municipality of Waterloo and Province of Ontario 

being composed of Part of Lots 2 and 3, Concession North of Snyder’s Road, in the said Township of 

Wilmot. 

 

This is Schedule "A" to By-law No. 2015-19.   

PASSED this 30th day of March, 2015. 

 

 

       

  MAYOR 

 

       

  CLERK 

 
 



SCHEDULE "B"
PART OF LOTS 2 AND 3

CONCESSION NORTH OF SNYDER'S ROAD
TOWNSHIP OF WILMOT

SUBJECT LANDS OUTLINED THUS:

THIS IS SCHEDULE "B" TO BY-LAW NO. 2015-19
PASSED THIS 30TH DAY OF MARCH, 2015.

MAYOR

CLERK´ 0 80 160 240

Meters

Snyder's Road East

Lot 4, Concession North of Snyder's Road

Lot 3, Concession North of Snyder's Road

Lot 3, Concession North of Snyder's Road

Lot 2, Concession North of Snyder's Road

CN / G
EXR Railway



 TOWNSHIP OF WILMOT 

 BY-LAW NO. 2015-20 

BY-LAW TO FURTHER AMEND BY-LAW NO. 83-38 OF THE TOWNSHIP OF WILMOT BEING A 

ZONING BY-LAW FOR THE SAID TOWNSHIP OF WILMOT. 

  WHEREAS The Corporation of the Township of Wilmot deems it desirable to 

further amend By-law No. 83-38, being a Zoning By-law for the said Township of Wilmot. 

 NOW THEREFORE THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF 

THE TOWNSHIP OF WILMOT ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 

1. That the lands described on Schedule "A" and illustrated on Schedule "B" attached 

to and forming part of this by-law, may be used for the following use in addition to the 

uses permitted in Section 7.1 of By-law No 83-38, as amended: 

a) a third “Residential Building – One Unit” 

2. Notwithstanding Section 1 of this By-law, the following regulations shall apply to the 

lands described on Schedule “A” and illustrated on Schedule “B” attached to and 

forming part of this By-law: 

a) only two “Residential Building – One Units” may be occupied at any time 

3. Except as amended by the preceding regulations, the lands described on Schedule 

"A" attached to and forming part of this by-law and shown on Schedule "B" attached 

to and forming part of this by-law, shall be subject to all other applicable regulations 

as set down in By-law No. 83-38, as amended.  

4. This by-law shall come into effect on the final passing thereof by the Council of The 

Corporation of the Township of Wilmot subject to compliance with the provisions of 

The Planning Act, R.S.O., 1990 and amendments thereto and shall remain in force 

and effect only for a period of eighteen months from the date of issuance of a building 

permit for a third “Residential Building – One Unit”. 

  



READ a first and second time on the 30th day of March, 2015. 

READ a third time and finally passed in Open Council on the 30th day of March, 2015. 

 

       

    MAYOR 

 

       

  CLERK   

  



SCHEDULE "A" 

 

  ALL AND SINGULAR that certain parcel or tract of land and premises situate, lying 

and being in the Township of Wilmot, in the Regional Municipality of Waterloo and Province of Ontario 

being composed of Part of Lots 5 and 6, Concession 2, Block A, in the said Township of Wilmot. 

 

This is Schedule "A" to By-law No. 2015-20.   

PASSED this 30th day of March, 2015. 

 

 

       

  MAYOR 

 

       

  CLERK 

 
 



SCHEDULE "B"
PART OF LOTS 5 AND 6

CONCESSION 2, BLOCK A
TOWNSHIP OF WILMOT

SUBJECT LANDS OUTLINED THUS:

THIS IS SCHEDULE "B" TO BY-LAW NO. 2015-20
PASSED THIS 30TH DAY OF MARCH, 2015.

MAYOR

CLERK´ 0 100 200 300

Meters

BETHEL ROAD

QUEEN STREET



 THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF WILMOT 
 
 BY-LAW NO.  2015-15 
 
 ZEHR MUNICIPAL DRAIN 2015 
 BEING A BY-LAW TO PROVIDE FOR DRAINAGE WORKS 
 IN THE TOWNSHIP OF WILMOT 
 IN THE REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY OF WATERLOO 
 
 
 
 
  WHEREAS the requisite number of owners have petitioned the Council of the 
Township of Wilmot in the Regional Municipality of Waterloo in accordance with the provisions of the 
Drainage Act, R.S.O., 1990, Chapter D. 17, requesting that the following lands and roads may be 
drained by drainage works - being Part of lots 26 and 27, Concession North of Bleam’s Road, 
Township of Wilmot, Region of Waterloo, and Lot 1, Concession 1, Township of Perth East, County of 
Perth. 
 
 
  AND WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Township of Wilmot in the 
Regional Municipal of Waterloo has procured a report made by Dietrich Engineering Limited, and said 
report forms part of this by-law; 
 
 
  AND WHEREAS the estimated total cost of constructing the Drainage Works is  
$125,500.00; 
 
 
  AND WHEREAS the Council is of the opinion that the drainage of the area is 
desirable; 
 
 
  NOW THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP 
OF WILMOT ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 
1. The Report dated February 5, 2015 including the schedules are hereby adopted and the 

Drainage Works as therein indicated and set forth is hereby authorized, and shall be 
completed in accordance therewith. 

 
2. The Corporation of the Township of Wilmot may borrow on the credit of the Corporation the 

amount of $125,500.00, being the amount necessary for the construction of the Drainage 
Works. 

 
3. All assessments are payable in the first year in which the assessment is imposed less the total 

amount of: 
 
 (a) grants received under Section 85 of the Drainage Act; 

(b) allowances received under Section 29 to 33 of the Drainage Act. 
 
 
4. This By-law comes into force and effect on the passing thereof and may be cited as the Zehr 

Municipal Drain 2015. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
Page 2  
Zehr Municipal Drain 2015 
 
 
 
FIRST READING:  March 30, 2015 
 
SECOND READING:  March 30, 2015 
 
 
PROVISIONALLY ADOPTED THIS 30th DAY OF MARCH, 2015. 
 
 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
Mayor 
 
 
 
____________________________                                                           
Clerk  
 
 
 
 
THIRD READING 
 
 
PASSED THIS            DAY OF                            , 2015 . 
 
 
 
 
 
__________________________                                                          
Mayor 
 
 
 
__________________________                                                          
Clerk  
  
 


	Agenda
	Minutes
	7.1
	7.2
	8.1
	8.3
	8.3.1
	8.4
	9.2.1
	9.3.1
	9.4.1
	9.4.2
	9.4.3
	9.7.1
	9.7.2
	10.1
	11.1
	11.2
	11.3
	11.4



